
Fieldwork in Bristol/Bath/Somerset 
area: Web links 
 

 
Avon River basin management
Tourism
Out of town new building
Woodland ecosystems
Settlement hierarchies
Port decline and development
Cheddar
M4 corridor and industry
Farming
Urban structure
Sport
General fieldwork
 

Topic Web link Info available 
Avon River basin management 
General Environment Agency 

http://www.environment-
agency.gov.uk/  

Water situation in your area 
Locating flood risk 
Managing flood risk 
Building on floodplains- developments objected to 
Info about local waterways events 
River specific information eg about boating etc 
Regeneration, refurbishment and restoration schemes 
River quality overview 
Ideas for waterbased days out 
Water quality data and maps 
Water pollution and sources 
Competition in the water industry 
Groundwater 
Water company water resources plans 
Water resources regulations 
Water framework directive 
Reservoirs 
River basin districts and management plans 
River fact files 

General Centre for ecology and hydrology 
http://www.ceh.ac.uk/  

Links to various data source providers (mainly biological, 
water and habitat data) 
National River Flow Archive 
Catchment descriptions 
 

General National Water Archive 
http://www.nerc-
wallingford.ac.uk/ih/nwa/index.htm  

National river flow archive 
National groundwater level archive 
Flood event archives 
Soil moisture databank 
 

Region Bristol water 
http://www.bristol-water.co.uk/  

General info and facts and figures 
Images and maps 
Various information leaflets eg saving water, water aid and 
environment 

Region Wessex Water 
http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/  

Environmental information regulations 
Combating low flows 
Environmental policy 
Education sections that provides: information leaflets and 
videos to schools on saving water etc (primary and 
secondary), education advisors to go into schools to talk 
about water (water cycle, water supply, down the plughole 
and sewage soup, water quality testing, practical 
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experiments, water conservation, WaterAid, water and health, 
water and Romans, water and Victorians, Dr John Snow play, 
River studies, School habitat studies) 
9 centres in the Wessex water area (5 of which are close to 
Bristol / Bath) that provide sessions for schools 
Will organise site visits and speakers 
Info about projects in the area such as new sewerage system 
in Bath 
Sustainability 
Reservoirs 
Managing supply 
 

Region Wessex water education centres 
http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/educa
tion/sub_centres.aspx?id=299&adve
rts=no  

Ashford Education centre: Tour of water treatment works, 
river dipping, pond dipping, river profile work and flow 
investigations, review of reservoir, environment games, 
nature trail, grassland study, woodland study, habitat studies, 
water and the Victorians, Dr John Snow play 
Weston-super-Mare interpretation centre: Tour of sewage 
treatment works, environment games, habitat studies 
Tucking Mill study centre: River dipping, river profile work and 
flow investigations, water uses at , woodland study, habitat 
studies 
Trowbridge education centre: Tour of sewage treatment 
works, environment games, nature trail, grassland study, 
habitat studies, Dr John Snow play, micro-organisms 
Claverton Down education centre: Pond dipping, environment 
games, habitat studies, Dr John Snow play 

General UK independent weather reporting 
websites 
http://www.weatherstations.co.uk/aw
s_map.htm  

Links to independent weather reporting websites throughout 
the UK. 

Region Bristol weather station 
http://www.afour.demon.co.uk/weath
er/  

Weather data ranging from 1 hour previously to the previous 
year (graphical and text) 

Region Richard Huish College Weather 
station 
http://weather.richuish.ac.uk/  

Current and historical weather data for Taunton, Somerset 

Region Weather station for Horfield and 
Filton (Bristol) 
http://www.martynhicks.co.uk/weath
er/data.php  

Current and historical data for north Bristol area 

Region Bristol weather.org.uk 
http://www.bristolweather.org.uk/link
s.html  

Current and historical data for Bristol 

General British Geological Survey Water 
Watch 
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/data/waterwatc
h.html  

River flow data 
Groundwater level data 

General British Waterways 
http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/ho
me/index.html  

Biodiversity and wildlife 
Waterways safety 
Sustainability 
Waterways heritage 
Leisure 
Restoration 
Engineering and maintenance 
Waterways code 
Waterways standards 
 

General Waterscape.com 
http://www.waterscape.com/  

Ideas for days out by the water 
Waterway heritage 
Wildlife 
Volunteering to help look after the waterways 

Region Wessex Waterway Network 
http://www.wessexwaterways.org.uk/ 

About the canal network 
Interactive quiz 

http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/education/sub_centres.aspx?id=299&adverts=no
http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/education/sub_centres.aspx?id=299&adverts=no
http://www.wessexwater.co.uk/education/sub_centres.aspx?id=299&adverts=no
http://www.weatherstations.co.uk/aws_map.htm
http://www.weatherstations.co.uk/aws_map.htm
http://www.afour.demon.co.uk/weather/
http://www.afour.demon.co.uk/weather/
http://weather.richuish.ac.uk/
http://www.martynhicks.co.uk/weather/data.php
http://www.martynhicks.co.uk/weather/data.php
http://www.bristolweather.org.uk/links.html
http://www.bristolweather.org.uk/links.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/data/waterwatch.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/data/waterwatch.html
http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/home/index.html
http://www.britishwaterways.co.uk/home/index.html
http://www.waterscape.com/
http://www.wessexwaterways.org.uk/
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Region Kennet and Avon Canal Trust 
http://www.katrust.org/
http://www.katrust.org/bath_bristol/b
ath_bristol.html  

Full canal map (split into branches and regions) 
Local history 
Local weather 
Lock details 
Bridge names 
Marina and town information 
 

Region Claverton Pumping Station 
http://www.claverton.org/  

Definitive study is available to buy 
Virtual tour 
Historical images 
 

Region Bath and North East Somerset 
Council 
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/
transportandroads/waterwaysandres
ervoirs/default.htm  

Land drainage 
Reservoirs 
Rivers, waterways and canals 
General information about who is responsible for the above. 
Flooding 
Drains and drainage 
 

General Drinking water Inspectorate 
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/  

Drinking Water reports 
Consumer market reports 

General Environment Agency- HiFlow UK 
http://www.environment-
agency.gov.uk/hiflowsuk/aboutus/  

Gauging station search 
Flow data for gauging stations (over years) 
 

General 
Region 

National River Flow Archive 
http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/river_flo
w_data/flow_data/gauging_station_li
st_river.htm  

List of gauging stations for which daily mean flow data, 
together with some summary statistics, may be downloaded. 
Gauging station map 
UK National River Flow Archive 
Catchment descriptions 
Land use at gauging points 

General The Geography Site 
http://www.geography-
site.co.uk/pages/skills/fiel 
dwork/fluvial/cross.html  

How to do a river cross section 

General The Geography site 
http://www.geography-
site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvi
al/grad.html  

How to measure the gradient of a river 

General The Geography Site 
http://www.geography-
site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvi
al/disc.html  

How to calculate river discharge 

General The Geography Site 
http://www.geography-
site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvi
al/vel.html  

How to calculate river velocity 

General University of Wales, Aberystwyth-  
Monitoring river channel erosion 
http://users.aber.ac.uk/rra3/monitorin
g_river_channel_erosion.htm  

Various methods which can be used to monitor river channel 
erosion 

Region Bristol Living Rivers Project 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environm
ent-and-planning/pollution/pollution-
control---water/
 

Map of waterways in Bristol area 
 

Tourism 
Region Bath and North East Somerset 

Council: Tourism 
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/
Tourism/default.htm  

Attractions, festivals and events 
Maps 
Tourist info, parking, toilets 
Travel 

Region Visit Bath 
http://visitbath.co.uk/site/batt  

Attractions and events 
Travel and tours 

Region Visit Bath: Beyond Bath 
http://visitbath.co.uk/beyond_bath/be

Ideas of places to go and things to see in the area 
surrounding Bath 

http://www.katrust.org/
http://www.katrust.org/bath_bristol/bath_bristol.html
http://www.katrust.org/bath_bristol/bath_bristol.html
http://www.claverton.org/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/transportandroads/waterwaysandreservoirs/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/transportandroads/waterwaysandreservoirs/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/transportandroads/waterwaysandreservoirs/default.htm
http://www.dwi.gov.uk/
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/hiflowsuk/aboutus/
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/hiflowsuk/aboutus/
http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/river_flow_data/flow_data/gauging_station_list_river.htm
http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/river_flow_data/flow_data/gauging_station_list_river.htm
http://www.nwl.ac.uk/ih/nrfa/river_flow_data/flow_data/gauging_station_list_river.htm
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fiel%20dwork/fluvial/cross.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fiel%20dwork/fluvial/cross.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fiel%20dwork/fluvial/cross.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/grad.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/grad.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/grad.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/disc.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/disc.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/disc.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/vel.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/vel.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills/fieldwork/fluvial/vel.html
http://users.aber.ac.uk/rra3/monitoring_river_channel_erosion.htm
http://users.aber.ac.uk/rra3/monitoring_river_channel_erosion.htm
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/pollution/pollution-control---water/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/pollution/pollution-control---water/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/pollution/pollution-control---water/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/pollution/pollution-control---water/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/Tourism/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/Tourism/default.htm
http://visitbath.co.uk/site/batt
http://visitbath.co.uk/beyond_bath/beyond_bath
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yond_bath  
Region City of Bath 

http://www.cityofbath.co.uk  
General information about Bath including tourism, shops, 
travel and history 

Region Bristol Airport 
http://www.bristolairport.co.uk/  

Info about flights available 
Airport services 
Parking and transport 
Development of Bristol Airport 
Planned enhancements to Bristol Airport 
Bristol airport and the environment 
Airport history 
Facts and figures 

Region Visit Bristol 
http://visitbristol.co.uk/  

Tourist information 
Attractions and events 
Tours and travel 

Region Bath tourist information Centre 
http://www.ukinformationcentre.com/
west-country/bath-tourist-
information-centre.htm  

Tourist information 
Attractions 
 

Region Bath.co.uk 
http://www.bath.co.uk/  

Tourist information 
General information 
Services 
 
 

General UK Research Liaison Group 
http://www.staruk.org.uk/  

Reports and journal articles about a range of tourism related 
topics such as resorts, rural tourism, tourist attractions and 
urban tourism 
Tourism facts searchable by country and region 
Tourism facts searchable by topic 
UK Tourism Survey 
UK day visits survey 
Attractions visits survey 

General Visit Britain 
http://www.visitbritain.com/ 
http://www.tourismtrade.org.uk/Mark
etIntelligenceResearch/  

General tourist information for the UK 
Statistics about inbound tourism, domestic tourism and key 
facts.   

General Association of British Travel Agents 
http://www.abtanet.com/  

Search tour operators 
ABTA facts and figures 
Sustainable tourism 

Region South West Tourism 
http://www.swtourism.co.uk/  

Tourism statistics for the area 
Farm tourism 
Economic value of tourism 
Overseas visits to UK towns 

Region Weston-super-Mare Town Council 
http://www.weston-super-
maretowncouncil.gov.uk/  

Info about town 
Image gallery 
 

Region Somerset Coast and Country 
http://www.somersetcoast.com/  

Tourism fact sheet 
Economic impact figures 
Tourism strategy report 
Image library 
Attractions 
About the area 

Region At Bristol 
http://www.at-bristol.org.uk/  

Science and Learning Centre South West 
Workshops 
Information about possible school visits  
Open spaces 
This project is part of the urban regeneration scheme of the 
harbour side 

Region Stonehenge 
http://www.stonehenge.co.uk/  

Visitor information 
Image gallery 
History of Stonehenge 

Region The Roman Baths, Bath 
http://www.romanbaths.co.uk/  

School visits and resources- leisure and tourism 
Local history objects 
Photographs 
 

http://visitbath.co.uk/beyond_bath/beyond_bath
http://www.cityofbath.co.uk/
http://www.bristolairport.co.uk/
http://visitbristol.co.uk/
http://www.ukinformationcentre.com/west-country/bath-tourist-information-centre.htm
http://www.ukinformationcentre.com/west-country/bath-tourist-information-centre.htm
http://www.ukinformationcentre.com/west-country/bath-tourist-information-centre.htm
http://www.bath.co.uk/
http://www.staruk.org.uk/
http://www.tourismtrade.org.uk/MarketIntelligenceResearch/
http://www.tourismtrade.org.uk/MarketIntelligenceResearch/
http://www.abtanet.com/
http://www.swtourism.co.uk/
http://www.weston-super-maretowncouncil.gov.uk/
http://www.weston-super-maretowncouncil.gov.uk/
http://www.somersetcoast.com/
http://www.at-bristol.org.uk/
http://www.stonehenge.co.uk/
http://www.romanbaths.co.uk/
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Region Classic Sights 
http://www.classicsights.org/  

Information about attractions in the South West 
Cheddar caves and gorge 
Bristol Zoo Gardens 
City Museum and Art Gallery 
Heritage sites 
SS Great Britain 
 
 

General Civil Aviation Authority 
http://www.caa.co.uk/  

UK Airport statistics, flight capacity, traffic and activity 
UK Airline statistics, routes served together with quarterly 
returns of fleet and personnel data and, for the major carriers, 
annual standardised profit and loss accounts and balance 
sheets. 
UK Airline financial tables, Annual Profit and Loss, Airline 
Appropriation & Balance Sheet statistics 
UK punctuality statistics 
Air traveller surveys, journey purpose, final and intermediate 
surface origins/destinations, means of transport to and from 
airports, route flown, country of residence and income.

Out of town new building 
Region Bath and North East Somerset 

Council: Social and Housing 
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/
socialandhousingservices/newhome
s/default.htm  

Info about new housing developments 
Schemes for key workers etc 

Region University of Bristol 
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/b
oddy.htm  

Info about city growth, business expansion, urban sprawl 

General Goad Plans 
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadn
etwork/demologin.asp?  

Over 800 Out of town plans available, covering over 1200 out 
of town locations including retail parks, warehousing, leisure 
units  
Over 1300 plans covering shopping centres in the UK and 
Republic of Ireland. Provides details of the physical layout of 
the town, together with information on the retail occupiers and 
their trades. 

General Campaign to protect rural England 
http://www.cpre.org.uk/  

Various publications which include statistics and maps 
(National and regional): 
Countryside 
Landscape features  
Light pollution 
Tranquillity 
Rural Development 
Transport 
Air transport 
Road transport 
Rural transport 
Traffic management  
Energy 
Minerals 
Waste 
Water 
Development  
Housing sprawl 
Housing and urban policy 
Heritage and leisure 
Planning 
Regional policy  
Telecommunications development 
Agriculture  
Local foods 
Environmental assessment 
Sustainable development 
Can search site for specific publications relating to regions, 
towns and issues 

http://www.classicsights.org/
http://www.caa.co.uk/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/socialandhousingservices/newhomes/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/socialandhousingservices/newhomes/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/socialandhousingservices/newhomes/default.htm
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/boddy.htm
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/boddy.htm
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadnetwork/demologin.asp
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadnetwork/demologin.asp
http://www.cpre.org.uk/
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/landscape/countryside.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/advertisements.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/housing-and-urban-policy.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/planning.htm
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Information about CPRE campaigns which address the topics 
listed above 

Woodland ecosystems 
Region Avon Wildlife Trust 

http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/avon/  
Details of local nature reserves and how to get there 
Environmental education for schools (primary) 
Sustainability projects 
 

Region Bristol Wildlife project  (Wildlife 
Trust) 
http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/avon/le
vel1/level2/project_bristol.htm  

Seven nature reserves in Bristol: Ashton Court Meadow, 
Brandon Hill, Coombe Brook Valley, Kingsweston Down, 
Lawrence Weston Moor, Royate Hill and Stockwood Open 
Space. 

General 
Region 

Forestry Commission 
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/ 
South West 
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/IN
FD-6MADT7  

Forestry strategy 
Places to go 
Sustainable forestry 
Wildwoods 
Habitats 
Timber industry 
Timber production 
Images 
Statistics 
Online resources 
Activity programmes 
Forest fact file 
Training 

General The Countryside Foundation for 
Education 
http://www.countrysidefoundation.org
.uk/  

Woodlands 
Resources 
Events 
 

Region Friends of  Westonbirt  Arboretum 
Forest 
http://www.fowa.org.uk/  

Survey results 
Map  
Events 
Information 

General National Trust 
http://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/main/  

Days out and visits 
Archaeology 
Climate Change 
Coastline 
Environmental practices 
Environmental impacts 
Soil protection strategy 
Food 
Farming 
Nature 
Trees and woods 
Woodland management 
Forestry guidance notes 
Facts 
Heritage trees (with stated area) 
Land use issues and access 
Botanical information 
Maps 
Access to wealth of links to further information 

General Royal Forestry Society 
http://www.rfs.org.uk/  

Forests through the ages 
Forests for the future 
Woodland wildlife 
Management 
Sustainability 
Wood products 
Trees and environment eg global warming, pollution, pests 
etc 
Forest Education Initiative 

General Community Forests 
http://www.communityforest.org.uk/  

Find your local forest 
About  community forests 
Environmental Education and Education for Sustainable 
Development activities  

http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/avon/
http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/avon/level1/level2/project_bristol.htm
http://www.wildlifetrust.org.uk/avon/level1/level2/project_bristol.htm
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/INFD-6MADT7
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/forestry/INFD-6MADT7
http://www.countrysidefoundation.org.uk/
http://www.countrysidefoundation.org.uk/
http://www.fowa.org.uk/
http://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/main/
http://www.rfs.org.uk/
http://www.communityforest.org.uk/
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Region Forest of Avon 
http://www.forestofavon.org/  
 

Forest facts 
Forest history 
Places to go (with an excellent map) 
Lists of local nature reserves, woodlands, new woodlands 
and heritage sites 

Region Avon Valley Country Park 
http://www.avonvalleycountrypark.co
.uk/  

Attractions 
How leisure affects resource 

Region The Forest of Avon Tree Life Centre 
http://www.btcv.org/users/avon/treelif
e.html  

Work with schools on various projects 
Sustainability 
 

General Woodland Trust 
http://www.woodland-trust.org.uk/  

Searchable database of local forests 
Resources 
Ancient tree forum 

General 
Region 

The Countryside Agency 
http://www.countryside.gov.uk 
South West 
http://www.countryside.gov.uk/LAR/r
egions/southWest/index.asp  

Profile of the region 
Map of the region 
Great Britain Day Visits Survey 
 

General The Soil Association 
http://www.soilassociation.org/web/s
a/saweb.nsf?Open  

Library 
Image library 
Organic Farms network for visits (searchable by region) 
Links to online farm trails 
Curriculum packs 
Primary and Secondary resources (GM crops, organic 
farming) 
What is organic farming 

General Campaign to protect rural England 
http://www.cpre.org.uk/  

Various publications which include statistics and maps 
(National and regional): 
Countryside 
Landscape features  
Light pollution 
Tranquillity 
Rural Development 
Transport 
Air transport 
Road transport 
Rural transport 
Traffic management  
Energy 
Minerals 
Waste 
Water 
Development  
Housing sprawl 
Housing and urban policy 
Heritage and leisure 
Planning 
Regional policy  
Telecommunications development 
Agriculture  
Local foods 
Environmental assessment 
Sustainable development 
Can search site for specific publications relating to regions, 
towns and issues 
Information about CPRE campaigns which address the topics 
listed above 

General Association of National Parks 
Authorities 
http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/anp
a_core  

Image gallery 
Online GIS mapping for various national parks 
Reports featuring facts and figures and census data about 
named National Parks 
 
 

http://www.forestofavon.org/
http://www.avonvalleycountrypark.co.uk/
http://www.avonvalleycountrypark.co.uk/
http://www.btcv.org/users/avon/treelife.html
http://www.btcv.org/users/avon/treelife.html
http://www.woodland-trust.org.uk/
http://www.countryside.gov.uk/LAR/regions/southWest/index.asp
http://www.countryside.gov.uk/LAR/regions/southWest/index.asp
http://www.soilassociation.org/web/sa/saweb.nsf?Open
http://www.soilassociation.org/web/sa/saweb.nsf?Open
http://www.cpre.org.uk/
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/landscape/countryside.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/advertisements.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/housing-and-urban-policy.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/planning.htm
http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/anpa_core
http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/anpa_core
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Region Exmoor National Park 
http://www.exmoor-
nationalpark.gov.uk/index/learning_a
bout.htm  

Tourist information 
Outdoor Education Centre at Pinkery 
Biodiversity Action Plan 
Park local plans 
Visitor surveys 
Guide to services 
Park management plan 
Reports (filex) that contain maps, facts and figures about 
various aspects of the park such as geology, history, water, 
farming, wildlife , tourism and recreation 

General National Trails 
http://www.nationaltrail.co.uk/index.a
sp?PageId=1  

Image gallery 
Search for trails in your area 
Countryside code information 

Port development / decline 
Region Bristol City Council: Avonmouth 

Docks wind turbines 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment
-Planning/Planning/major-
developments/avonmouth-docks-
wind-turbines.en  

Advice on how to get information about this project, including 
planning applications 

Region Bristol Slavery- Bristol City Museum 
and Art Gallery 
http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.u
k/slavery/main.htm  

History of trade in Bristol 
Comparison to Bristol trade today 

Region Bristol City Council 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-
trade-introduction-city-museum-and-
art-gallery.en  

Slave trade information 
Guide to what is available at local museums 
Other sources of information listed 
 

 S Cool: Bristol’s Urban Regeneration 
http://www.s-
cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=
ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&su
bject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&eb
l=&elc=13  

Information about the regeneration of the Bristol Docks 

Region Temple Quarter: Dynamic 
Developments for Bristol 
http://www.templequarter.com/  

Information about the major redevelopment project for Bristol 
including: 
City Centre office, homes and leisure 
Transport 
Heritage 
Bristol Arena 
Includes maps of areas affected 

Region At Bristol 
http://www.at-bristol.org.uk/  

Science and Learning Centre South West 
Workshops 
Information about possible school visits  
Open spaces 
This project is part of the urban regeneration scheme of the 
harbour side 

Region Bristol Floating Harbour 
http://www.steinsky.me.uk/Floating_
Harbour  

Images of the harbour area of Bristol 
 

Region Discovering Bristol  
http://www.discoveringbristol.org.uk/  

Slave routes form Bristol to Africa and from America to Bristol 
Who were involved in the slave trade 
Bristol after slavery 
Relationships between black and white communities in Bristol 
Cultural contributions 
History of Bristol as a trading port 
Details of the profits bought to the area by slave trade and 
estates around Bristol that developed through it 
 

Region Bristol Slavery – Headley Park 
School site 

Trade routes to and from Bristol 
People and companies involved in trade 

http://www.exmoor-nationalpark.gov.uk/index/learning_about.htm
http://www.exmoor-nationalpark.gov.uk/index/learning_about.htm
http://www.exmoor-nationalpark.gov.uk/index/learning_about.htm
http://www.nationaltrail.co.uk/index.asp?PageId=1
http://www.nationaltrail.co.uk/index.asp?PageId=1
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment-Planning/Planning/major-developments/avonmouth-docks-wind-turbines.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment-Planning/Planning/major-developments/avonmouth-docks-wind-turbines.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment-Planning/Planning/major-developments/avonmouth-docks-wind-turbines.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment-Planning/Planning/major-developments/avonmouth-docks-wind-turbines.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Environment-Planning/Planning/major-developments/avonmouth-docks-wind-turbines.en
http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.uk/slavery/main.htm
http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.uk/slavery/main.htm
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-trade-introduction-city-museum-and-art-gallery.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-trade-introduction-city-museum-and-art-gallery.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-trade-introduction-city-museum-and-art-gallery.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-trade-introduction-city-museum-and-art-gallery.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/slave-trade-introduction-city-museum-and-art-gallery.en
http://www.s-cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&subject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&ebl=&elc=13
http://www.s-cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&subject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&ebl=&elc=13
http://www.s-cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&subject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&ebl=&elc=13
http://www.s-cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&subject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&ebl=&elc=13
http://www.s-cool.co.uk/topic_quicklearn.asp?loc=ql&topic_id=10&quicklearn_id=9&subject_id=6&ebt=294&ebn=&ebs=&ebl=&elc=13
http://www.templequarter.com/
http://www.at-bristol.org.uk/
http://www.steinsky.me.uk/Floating_Harbour
http://www.steinsky.me.uk/Floating_Harbour
http://www.discoveringbristol.org.uk/
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http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.u
k/slavery/main.htm  

Bristol after slavery 
Fall of Bristol port and rise of Liverpool 

Region Maritime Heritage Centre 
http://www.bristol-
link.co.uk/history/ss-great-britain.htm 

Information about the SS Great Britain 
 

Cheddar gorge / honeypots 
Region Cheddar Caves and Gorge 

http://www.cheddarcaves.co.uk/ 
Tourist info 
Downloadable fact sheets 
Booking information 

Region Cheddar village and gorge 
http://www.cheddarsomerset.co.uk/  

Tourist info 
Shopping and service 
SSSI information 
Local history 

Region About Britain: Cheddar caves and 
gorge 
http://www.aboutbritain.com/Cheddar
CavesandGorge.htm  

General tourist info 
Local history 
 

Region Bristol link: The Cheddar Gorge and 
caves 
http://www.bristol-
link.co.uk/entertainment/cheddar-
gorge.htm  

Tourist information 

Region Chew Valley.co.uk: 
http://www.chewvalley.co.uk/villages/
default.asp  

Information about Chew Valley area 
Links to village websites in Chew Valley 
Things to do in the area / villages 

Region Chew Magna.co.uk 
http://www.chewmagna.co.uk/  

Information about Chew Magna Village 
Village history 
Services and community 

Region Wookey Hole Caves 
http://www.wookey.co.uk/caves.htm  

Caves history 
Archaeology 
Victorian paper mill to visit 
School visits 
 

Region Cheddar Village 
http://www.cheddarvillage.co.uk/  

History of the village 
Places to visit 
Local weather 
Activities and what’s on

M4 corridor, industry, science parks 
General 
Region 

National online manpower 
information system 
http://www.nomisweb.co.uk/  

Labour market and related population data for local areas 
from a variety of sources including the Annual Population 
Survey (APS), Labour Force Survey (LFS), Census of 
Population, Jobseeker's Allowance claimant count, DWP 
benefits, Annual Business Inquiry (ABI) and the Annual 
Survey of Hours and Earnings (ASHE). 

Region Bristol Industrial Museum 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristols-
industrial-museum.en  

Transport gallery 
Bristol and Transatlantic Slavery gallery 
General information about Bristols’ industrial heritage 
Social history 

Region Severn Bridge 
http://www.severnbridge.co.uk/  

History of the crossings 
Images 
Facts and figures including cost 
Traffic information 

Region Clifton Suspension Bridge 
http://www.clifton-suspension-
bridge.org.uk/  

Images 
Facts and figures about the bridge 
Guided tours for schools 
 

Region Clifton Suspension Bridge 
http://www.farvis.com/bridge,htm.htm 

History of the bridge, before and after building 
Images 
Facts and figures 

Region Museum of Bath at work 
http://www.bath-at-work.org.uk/  

Industrial pollution 
Manufacturing 
Carriage and Wagon making 
Wool and textile industry 

http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.uk/slavery/main.htm
http://www.headleypark.bristol.sch.uk/slavery/main.htm
http://www.bristol-link.co.uk/history/ss-great-britain.htm
http://www.bristol-link.co.uk/history/ss-great-britain.htm
http://www.cheddarsomerset.co.uk/
http://www.aboutbritain.com/CheddarCavesandGorge.htm
http://www.aboutbritain.com/CheddarCavesandGorge.htm
http://www.bristol-link.co.uk/entertainment/cheddar-gorge.htm
http://www.bristol-link.co.uk/entertainment/cheddar-gorge.htm
http://www.bristol-link.co.uk/entertainment/cheddar-gorge.htm
http://www.chewvalley.co.uk/villages/default.asp
http://www.chewvalley.co.uk/villages/default.asp
http://www.chewmagna.co.uk/
http://www.wookey.co.uk/caves.htm
http://www.cheddarvillage.co.uk/
http://www.nomisweb.co.uk/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristols-industrial-museum.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristols-industrial-museum.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristols-industrial-museum.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristols-industrial-museum.en
http://www.severnbridge.co.uk/
http://www.clifton-suspension-bridge.org.uk/
http://www.clifton-suspension-bridge.org.uk/
http://www.farvis.com/bridge,htm.htm
http://www.bath-at-work.org.uk/
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General Small business Service 
http://www.sbs.gov.uk/sbsgov/action/
home?&domain=www.sbs.gov.uk  

Small and medium sized enterprise statistics, employees, 
turnover etc 
Business registrations 
Business population 
New enterprise 
Survival rates 

Farming 
Region Somerset Levels and Moors 

http://somersetlevels.com/  
General information 
Wildlife 
Farming 
Wetlands 

General Farms for Schools 
http://www.farmsforschools.org.uk/  

Find a farm 
Visiting farms FAQ 
Trip safety guidelines 
Events 
 

Region Peat Moors Centre 
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerse
t/cultureheritage/heritage/pmc/  

History of living in the wetlands 
Sweet Track Neolithic footpath 

Urban structure / Settlement hierarchies 
Region Bath and North east Somerset 

Council: Planning 
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/bathnes  
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/
environment/planningservices/defaul
t.htm  

Planning applications 
Planning policy 
Regional structure plan 
Historic environment advice 
Conservation areas 
Development control 
Landscape planning 
Listed buildings 
Planning enforcement 
Planning policy 
Urban design 
 
 

Region Bristol City council: Environment and  
Planning 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environm
ent-and-planning/  

Planning applications 
Development control 
Planning policy 
Urban design and city centre projects (including conservation, 
listed buildings, historical etc) 
Recent redevelopment projects in the city 
Neighbourhood renewal areas 
 

Region Bristol Alliance 
http://bristolcitycentre.com/alliance/in
dex.html  

Regenerating Bristol City centre (Broadmead) 
Background 
Planning applications submitted 

Region University of Bristol 
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/b
oddy.htm  

Info about city growth, business expansion, urban sprawl 

Region UWE Cities Research Centre 
http://www.built-
environment.uwe.ac.uk/research/citi
es/  

Various projects, some in the Bristol area, for which reports 
are available by request 

Region Temple Quarter: Dynamic 
Developments for Bristol 
http://www.templequarter.com/  

Information about the major redevelopment project for Bristol 
including: 
City Centre office, homes and leisure 
Transport 
Heritage 
Bristol Arena 
Includes maps of areas affected 

Region South West Regional Development 
Agency 
http://www.southwestrda.org.uk/  

Regional economic strategy 
Regional economic profile 
Information about each area in the region 
Information, reports and strategies about the South West in 
terms of: 
Economy 

http://www.sbs.gov.uk/sbsgov/action/home?&domain=www.sbs.gov.uk
http://www.sbs.gov.uk/sbsgov/action/home?&domain=www.sbs.gov.uk
http://somersetlevels.com/
http://www.farmsforschools.org.uk/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerset/cultureheritage/heritage/pmc/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerset/cultureheritage/heritage/pmc/
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/bathnes
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/environment/planningservices/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/environment/planningservices/default.htm
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/BathNES/environment/planningservices/default.htm
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/environment-and-planning/
http://bristolcitycentre.com/alliance/index.html
http://bristolcitycentre.com/alliance/index.html
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/boddy.htm
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/news/2002/boddy.htm
http://www.built-environment.uwe.ac.uk/research/cities/
http://www.built-environment.uwe.ac.uk/research/cities/
http://www.built-environment.uwe.ac.uk/research/cities/
http://www.templequarter.com/
http://www.southwestrda.org.uk/
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Environment 
Population 
Tourism 
Transport 
Planning 
Futures conference 
 
 

General Empty Homes Agency 
http://www.emptyhomes.com/resourc
es/statistics/statistics.htm  

England total of empty homes 
Regional totals for empty homes 

Sport 
Region Bristol City FC 

http://www.bcfc.premiumtv.co.uk/pag
e/Home/0,,10327,00.html  

Information about the Club 
Stadium location, maps and travel information 

Region Bristol Rovers FC 
http://www.bristolrovers.premiumtv.c
o.uk/page/Home/0,,10328,00.html  

Information about the Club 
Stadium location, maps and travel information 

Region Bath City FC 
http://www.bathcityfc.com/index1.ht
m  

Information about the club 

Region Bristol City Council: New Bristol 
Arena 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Sports-Clubs-and-
Centres/bristol-arena.en  

General info about the development of a new Bristol Arena 
Links to other websites 

Region Temple Quarter: Dynamic 
Developments for Bristol 
http://www.templequarter.com/  

Information about the major redevelopment project for Bristol 
including: 
City Centre office, homes and leisure 
Transport 
Heritage 
Bristol Arena 
Includes maps of areas affected 

General fieldwork 
General British Geological Survey 

http://www.bgs.ac.uk/  
Information on Coastal & marine, Environmental, 
Geochemistry, Geology 
Geophysics, Hydrogeology, Minerals, Seismology, rock 
classification,  
Digital data catalogue 
Image catalogue 
Wide range of data available including borehole records 
Map collection 

General English Heritage: Education 
http://www.english-
heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.157
1  

Offers educational groups free of charge access to over 400 
of the country's most agnificent historic properties. Have a 
huge range of support materials to help teachers plan 
successful site visits (bookable online) 
Downloadable education resources 
Curriculum advice 
Online games 
Local studies 
Save our streets 
 

General English Heritage 
http://www.english-
heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.2  

Image bank 
Free education visits 
Sustainable management of Britain’s historic environment 
Conservation 
National Monuments Record (NMR): public archive (including 
heritage data sets) 
Stonehenge inofmrtaion and history 

General English Nature 
http://www.english-nature.org.uk/  

Find your nearest nature reserves, geological features, 
protected areas and important wildlife habitats 
SSSI information and search (including map, info and why 
they are Site of Special Scientific Interest) 

http://www.emptyhomes.com/resources/statistics/statistics.htm
http://www.emptyhomes.com/resources/statistics/statistics.htm
http://www.bcfc.premiumtv.co.uk/page/Home/0,,10327,00.html
http://www.bcfc.premiumtv.co.uk/page/Home/0,,10327,00.html
http://www.bristolrovers.premiumtv.co.uk/page/Home/0,,10328,00.html
http://www.bristolrovers.premiumtv.co.uk/page/Home/0,,10328,00.html
http://www.bathcityfc.com/index1.htm
http://www.bathcityfc.com/index1.htm
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Sports-Clubs-and-Centres/bristol-arena.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Sports-Clubs-and-Centres/bristol-arena.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Sports-Clubs-and-Centres/bristol-arena.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Sports-Clubs-and-Centres/bristol-arena.en
http://www.templequarter.com/
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/coastal.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/environ.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/geochem.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/geology.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/geophys.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/hydro.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/minerals.html
http://www.bgs.ac.uk/science/seis.html
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.1571
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.1571
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.1571
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.2
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/server/show/nav.2
http://www.english-nature.org.uk/
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NNR (National Nature Reserves) search 
Info about work with Countryside Agency and Rural 
development Agency to conserve landscapes and 
environment 
Access to information via direct contact with English Nature 
Info about work in specific areas 
GIS digital boundary datasets 
Image library 
Geological conservation 
England’s geology (searchable by region) 
 
 

Region Bath and North east Somerset 
Council 
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/bathnes  
 

Ecology 
Archaeology 
Trees and woodlands 
World heritage site 
Waste and recycling 
Environmental protection 
Environmental monitoring 
Building control 
General social and housing information 
Transportation strategy 
Roads, paths and streets 
 
 
 
 

General Office for National Statistics: 
Census 2001 and Neighbourhood 
statistics  
http://www.statistics.gov.uk  
http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.u
k/dissemination/home.do  

Data sets on housing, economy, retails, employment, social, 
ethnicity, tourism, population etc selectable by region, city etc.
Can customise charts and tables, and retrieve data to 
integrate into a GIS 
National Archive 
Family Records Centre 

Region North Somerset Council 
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/  

Statistics 
Housing (eg housing associations, council housing, local land 
charges) 
Environment and protecting the environment 
Planning 
Countryside surveys 
Ecology 
Energy conservation and efficiency 

Region Bristol City council 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/portal/  

Pollution 
Sustainability 
Regeneration  
Recycling 
Countryside 
Parks and open spaces 
Town centre management 
Road and traffic monitoring 
Waterways 

Region Bristol Zoo 
http://www.bristolzoo.org.uk/  
 

Conservation 
Campaigns to conserve the planet 
Educational visits including primary,  secondary and A level 
days (animal conservation, adaptation, habitats and 
ecosystems etc) 
Avon Gorge and Downs wildlife project 

General Ordnance Survey 
http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/os
website/  

Historical maps 
Landranger and explorer maps (to buy or view online) 
Topographic data to integrate into a GIS 
Aerial pictures 

General Royal Geographical Society with the 
Institute of British Geographers 
http://www.rgs.org/  

Historical maps 
Local learning resources 
Local learning through GIS resources 
Expedition Advisory Centre 

http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/bathnes
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk/dissemination/home.do
http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk/dissemination/home.do
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/portal/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/portal/
http://www.bristolzoo.org.uk/
http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/
http://www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/oswebsite/
http://www.rgs.org/
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Data base of field study centres 
Training and courses centred around fieldwork 

Region Bristol Regional Environmental 
Records Centre 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-
regional-environmental-record-
centre.en  

Database of wildlife and geological information 
 

General Google Earth 
http://earth.google.com/  

Satellite images 
Various data layers 
Added info about geographical locations etc 

Region Mendip District Council 
http://www.mendip.gov.uk/  

Planning applications 
Building control 
Local information 
Tourist information and attractions 
Conservation 
Heritage 
Hedgerow regulations 
Retail and town centre uses study 
Pollution control 
Recycling 
Regeneration 
Village design statements 
Listed buildings 

General Department for Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Economics and Statistics section contains statistics, reports, 
maps etc on: 
Agriculture and Food 
Farming 
Environment 
Fisheries 
Rural Affairs 
Sustainable development 
Pollution 
Recycling 
Energy 
Air quality 
Coasts and Marine 
Also, latest news stories 
Policy and regulation 
ESD area 
Resources 
Events 
Agricultural census 
Rural Development Service 

General Goad retail property information 
http://www.business-
strategies.co.uk/GOADhome.asp  

Goad plans cover over 1300 centres and 1200 retail parks in 
the UK and Republic of Ireland. These plans and associated 
information on the properties and occupiers are available in a 
number of formats including digital plans, paper plans, data 
sets and reports. Information on request 

General Goad Plans 
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadn
etwork/demologin.asp?  

Over 1300 plans covering shopping centres in the UK and 
Republic of Ireland. Provides details of the physical layout of 
the town, together with information on the retail occupiers and 
their trades. 
Over 800 Out of town plans available, covering over 1200 out 
of town locations including retail parks, warehousing, leisure 
units  
Pedestrian flow counts also available by request 

General Highways Agency 
http://www.highways.gov.uk/  

Facts and figures 
Environmental issues and initiatives 
Region searchable completed and planned road projects that 
give traffic counts, maps, traffic impact studies. 
Information also available from regional offices 

General Field Studies Council Details of field study centres 

http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-regional-environmental-record-centre.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-regional-environmental-record-centre.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-regional-environmental-record-centre.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-regional-environmental-record-centre.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Museums-Galleries/bristol-regional-environmental-record-centre.en
http://earth.google.com/
http://www.mendip.gov.uk/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.business-strategies.co.uk/GOADhome.asp
http://www.business-strategies.co.uk/GOADhome.asp
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadnetwork/demologin.asp
http://www.goadnetwork.co.uk/goadnetwork/demologin.asp
http://www.highways.gov.uk/
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http://www.field-studies-council.org/  Various courses, training and activity days 
General 1901 Census online 

http://www.1901census.nationalarchi
ves.gov.uk/  

Person Search 
Address search 
Place search 
Institution search 

Region Bristol Record Office 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Local-History-
Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-
pages/bristol-record-
office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E
91B55962DC58077B4F07  

Archives 
Digital picture library 
School Visits 
The records of the City of Bristol from medieval times, 
together with those of other bodies such as the District 
Councils, Urban and Rural Sanitary Authorities 
Diocesan Records 
Parish registers and records 
Public records 
Kelly’s Directory (name, address and business type of trades 
in towns and villages, from 1845-1976) 

Region Bristol and Avon family History 
Society 
http://www.bafhs.org.uk/  

Maps of Bristol and parishes 
Marriage indexes 
Burgesses Index 
1851 census – as enumerated for all Bristol & Suburbs 
1851 census index for all parts of Bristol 
1851 census index for all parts of Somerset 
1851 census index for most parts of Gloucestershire 
1891 census index Central Bristol, Bedminster, Barton Regis, 
Bath and North Avon 

Region Somerset archive and record service 
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/archives
/  

Parish Records 
Census records 
Estate records 
Local Government records 
Maps 
Newspapers 
 

Region Bristol Central Library 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-
Culture/Libraries/central-library.en  

1841 - 1891 census records on microform for the whole of the 
area, and the 1901 census on a less wide coverage 

Region Bath record Office 
http://www.batharchives.co.uk/  

Maps, deeds, photographs, and the archives of local 
businesses, clubs, societies, and private individuals. Also 
included are official and administrative records of Bath City 
Council, and other institutions and organizations such as 
hospitals, schools, Board of Guardians, Coroner’s office, 
Quarter and Petty Sessions 

General The Met Office 
http://www.met-
office.gov.uk/education/data/catalog
ue.html  

Catalogue of weather data from schools 
Monthly data 
Daily data 
Lists of local weather stations by region 

General UK Data Archive 
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/  

Economic and Social data service 
Census data 
Arts and humanities data service 
Market research data 
Historical data 
Advice on data handling 
Links to data providers 
Teaching datasets 

General Department for Transport 
http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/groups/
dft_transstats/documents/sectionho
mepage/dft_transstats_page.hcsp  

Statistics and data available on topics such as: 
Attitudes towards transport 
Aviation 
Energy and the environment 
Local travel plans 
Public transport 
Regional data 
Railways 
Sustainable travel 
Roads and traffic 

http://www.field-studies-council.org/
http://www.1901census.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.1901census.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Local-History-Heritage/Bristol-Record-Office-pages/bristol-record-office.en;jsessionid=54816CE2892E91B55962DC58077B4F07
http://www.bafhs.org.uk/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/archives/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/archives/
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Libraries/central-library.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Libraries/central-library.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Leisure-Culture/Libraries/central-library.en
http://www.batharchives.co.uk/
http://www.met-office.gov.uk/education/data/catalogue.html
http://www.met-office.gov.uk/education/data/catalogue.html
http://www.met-office.gov.uk/education/data/catalogue.html
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/groups/dft_transstats/documents/sectionhomepage/dft_transstats_page.hcsp
http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/groups/dft_transstats/documents/sectionhomepage/dft_transstats_page.hcsp
http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/groups/dft_transstats/documents/sectionhomepage/dft_transstats_page.hcsp
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Searchable by region 
 Central and Local Government 

Information Partnership 
http://www.clip.gov.uk/home.asp  

Data available on the following: 
census 
economic deprivation 
education 
finance 
housing 
labour market 
planning 
population 
social services 
transport 

General 
Region 
 

Centre for Sustainable Energy 
http://www.cse.org.uk/  

Data searchable by region: 
Fuel poverty indicator 
Renewable energy (projects in the South West such as wind 
farm tourism survey, renewable energy options, Mendip Hills 
Hydro project, biomass feasibility in Bristol) 
Energy matters resources 
Carbon Dioxide Mapping 

Region The Recycling Consortium 
http://www.recyclingconsortium.org.u
k/  

Information about various projects in the area 
Resources and activities 
 

Region Education for Sustainable 
Development Bristol 
http://www.esdbristol.org.uk/contact.
htm  

Links to local organisations who will provide information about 
Biodiversity 
Energy 
Food & Agriculture 
Global Education & Citizenship 
Land Use & architecture 
Sustainability 
Transport 
Waste 

General Old maps.co.uk 
http://www.old-maps.co.uk/  

Digital historical map archive 
Selectable by county and town name 
Also to view are modern maps and aerial photographs where 
available  

General Homecheck.co.uk 
http://www.homecheck.co.uk/hcf/Wel
come.do;jsessionid=2D96D8BFEB56
D2288F8CF35727316F69  

Searchable by postcode, giving information on flooding, 
subsidence, pollution,  
landfill sites, schools, crime rates and planning information in 
your neighbourhood. 
Historical maps 
Case studies 

General Geography Photos 
http://www.geographyphotos.com/co
mmercial.html  

Access to a searchable database of images (small charge 
applies) 

General Demographia 
http://www.demographia.com/dbx-
uk.htm  

UK cities information, including population projections, 
population density since 1891 
Detailed info for London, Birmingham 
Manchester, Glasgow, Liverpool  
Local Authorities population data 
UK largest urban areas data inc populations and density 
Also has data for cities around the world for comparisons 

General British Wind Energy Association 
http://www.bwea.com/  

Statistical overview of wind farms in UK 
List of offshore wind farms 
List and map of operational wind farms 
List and map of Wind farms under construction 
List and map of consented projects 
List and map of projects in planning 
UK wind speed database 
Offshore renewable energy resource atlas 

General Fieldwork Focus: Fieldwork for 
Schools 
http://www.virtualmontana.org/school
s/index.htm  

Links to schools with good resources and fieldwork on their 
website 
A ‘How to…’ section for students 
 
 

http://www.clip.gov.uk/home.asp
http://www.cse.org.uk/
http://www.recyclingconsortium.org.uk/
http://www.recyclingconsortium.org.uk/
http://www.esdbristol.org.uk/contact.htm
http://www.esdbristol.org.uk/contact.htm
http://www.old-maps.co.uk/
http://www.homecheck.co.uk/hcf/Welcome.do;jsessionid=2D96D8BFEB56D2288F8CF35727316F69
http://www.homecheck.co.uk/hcf/Welcome.do;jsessionid=2D96D8BFEB56D2288F8CF35727316F69
http://www.homecheck.co.uk/hcf/Welcome.do;jsessionid=2D96D8BFEB56D2288F8CF35727316F69
http://www.geographyphotos.com/commercial.html
http://www.geographyphotos.com/commercial.html
http://www.demographia.com/dbx-uk.htm
http://www.demographia.com/dbx-uk.htm
http://www.bwea.com/
http://www.virtualmontana.org/schools/index.htm
http://www.virtualmontana.org/schools/index.htm
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Region BBC Bristol 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/bristol/  

Webcams of the Harbour side and the Royal Fort 
360 panoramas around the city 
News features from the area 
City views image gallery 
 

Region State of the South West 
http://www.swo.org.uk/state_of_the_
south_west/index.asp  

Comprehensive review of the South West of England's 
economic, social, environmental and cultural life. It describes 
the current position and trends. 
Various data tables covering: 
Population and Migration  
Economy  
Labour Market  
Skills and Learning  
Transport and Communications  
Housing  
Environment and Natural Resources  
Health  
Crime  
Social and Welfare  
Culture  
Government and Politics  
Climate Change  
Productivity  
Ageing Population  
List of links to a variety of data sources, references and 
websites 

General Campaign to protect rural England 
http://www.cpre.org.uk/  

Various publications which include statistics and maps 
(National and regional): 
Countryside 
Landscape features  
Light pollution 
Tranquillity 
Rural Development 
Transport 
Air transport 
Road transport 
Rural transport 
Traffic management  
Energy 
Minerals 
Waste 
Water 
Development  
Housing sprawl 
Housing and urban policy 
Heritage and leisure 
Planning 
Regional policy  
Telecommunications development 
Agriculture  
Local foods 
Environmental assessment 
Sustainable development 
Can search site for specific publications relating to regions, 
towns and issues 
Information about CPRE campaigns which address the topics 
listed above

General Department for Education an Skills: 
Research and Statistics Gateway 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/rsgateway/in
dex.shtml  

National education based statistics, searchable by keyword 

Region 
General 

University of the West of England 
library 
http://www.uwe.ac.uk/library/resourc

Links to organisations an websites that provide statistics on topics 
such as: 
Economics 

http://www.bbc.co.uk/bristol/
http://www.swo.org.uk/state_of_the_south_west/index.asp
http://www.swo.org.uk/state_of_the_south_west/index.asp
http://www.cpre.org.uk/
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/landscape/countryside.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/advertisements.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/housing-and-urban-policy.htm
http://www.cpre.org.uk/publications/planning-and-development/planning.htm
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/rsgateway/index.shtml
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/rsgateway/index.shtml
http://www.uwe.ac.uk/library/resources/ressub.htm
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es/ressub.htm  Culture 
Transport 
Tourism and leisure 

General 
Region 

A Vision of Britain 
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/inde
x.jsp  
South west region 
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/click
ablemaps/region.jsp?region=southw
est  

Splits region into smaller areas 
Offers statistics on: 
Population 
Life and Death 
Industry 
Work and poverty 
Social class  
Housing 
Learning and language 
Roots and religion 
Graphs, population pyramids, data, historical maps 
Census reports for whole UK from 1801 
Able to make comparisons with England, Wales, or select the area 
you would like to compare to. 

General Stats 4 Schools 
http://www.stats4schools.gov.uk/  

Download free lesson plans, worksheets, datasets and other 
resources. 
Large data sets on topics such as shopping, careers and lifestyle 
habits available 
Links to other sites that provide statistics and offer advice on using 
statistics in schools.  

General EU Statistics UK 
http://www.eustatistics.gov.uk/  

EU data on the following topics: 
Economy and finance 
Population and social conditions 
Industry, trade and services 
Agriculture and fisheries 
External trade 
Environment and energy  
Transport 

General 
Region 

Home Office Crime Statistics 
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/out
put/Page1.asp  
South West region 
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/tool/
Default.asp?region=1&l1=1&l2=0&l3
=0&sub=0&v=24  

Police recorded crime figures 
British Crime Survey 
Latest patterns and trends in the main high-volume crimes 
Searchable by region and crime, including burglary, drug offences 
and vehicle theft. 

General Department for Trade and Industry 
http://www.dti.gov.uk/  

Energy statistics such as air temperature fluctuations, oil supply 
and use,  renewable energy sources, foreign trade imports and 
exports 
UK manufacturing data 

General National Land Information Service 
http://www.nlis.org.uk/docs/index.ht
m  

Information on all land and property in England and Wales 
Data must be paid for through a selected provider. 

General National Landuse Database 
http://www.nlud.org.uk/  

NLUD-Previously Developed Land (PDL): Collects data on vacant 
and derelict sites and other previously developed land and 
buildings that may be available for redevelopment in England. For 
years 2001-4, searchable by Government office regions and also 
for whole of England 
Full NLUD: The development of a comprehensive and up to date 
land use map 
Trends 
Ownership 
Land use location in built up area, urban fringe and rural area 
Planning status 
Maps and datasets available 

Region Bristol image bank, photos by Joe 
Dunckley 
http://www.cotch.net/Image:bristol_tit
le.jpg   

Images of Bristol including the floating harbour, Avon gorge, Leigh 
Woods, Castle Park, North Bristol

Region Bristol City history 
http://www.brigstowe.pwp.blueyonde
r.co.uk/page1.htm  

Information about: 
Avon Gorge 
Bristol riots 

http://www.uwe.ac.uk/library/resources/ressub.htm
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/index.jsp
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/index.jsp
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/clickablemaps/region.jsp?region=southwest
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/clickablemaps/region.jsp?region=southwest
http://www.visionofbritain.org.uk/clickablemaps/region.jsp?region=southwest
http://www.stats4schools.gov.uk/
http://www.eustatistics.gov.uk/
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/output/Page1.asp
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/output/Page1.asp
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/tool/Default.asp?region=1&l1=1&l2=0&l3=0&sub=0&v=24
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/tool/Default.asp?region=1&l1=1&l2=0&l3=0&sub=0&v=24
http://www.crimestatistics.org.uk/tool/Default.asp?region=1&l1=1&l2=0&l3=0&sub=0&v=24
http://www.dti.gov.uk/
http://www.nlis.org.uk/docs/index.htm
http://www.nlis.org.uk/docs/index.htm
http://www.nlud.org.uk/
http://www.cotch.net/Image:bristol_title.jpg
http://www.cotch.net/Image:bristol_title.jpg
http://www.brigstowe.pwp.blueyonder.co.uk/page1.htm
http://www.brigstowe.pwp.blueyonder.co.uk/page1.htm
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Bristol during the war 
City docks 
Bristol’s water supply

Region Somerset Historic Environment 
Record 
http://webapp1.somerset.gov.uk/her/
sop.asp?flash=true  

A database of information on archaeological sites, monuments 
and buildings in the current county of Somerset. The site now 
includes aerial photographs taken in 1946 and 2001. 

Region Greater Bristol Transport Study 
http://www.gbsts.com/  

Road side interview surveys 
Traffic counts 
Rail surveys 
Bus surveys 
Park and ride surveys 
Bristol International Airport 
Census data

Region Government Office for the South 
West 
http://www.gosw.gov.uk/  

Statistics briefs and key facts about areas in the South West, 
including demographics, maps and economics. 
Various strategies and reports, including planning, housing, 
environment and rural and community safety

General HM Treasury 
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/  

GDP 
Historic and recent data about public spending and finance 
 
 

General Department for Work and Pensions 
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/  

Local Area labour force survey 
Benefit expenditure 
Child Support Agency statistics 
Employment zones 
Household below average income 
Income support and jobseekers allowance statistics 
Statistical summaries 
Family resource survey

General HM Revenue and Customs 
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/  

Access to UK Trade Info website which has links to trade data 
EU trade figures and information

General UK Trade Info 
http://www.uktradeinfo.com/  

Monthly, quarterly and annual data of imports and exports to/from 
the UK that gives volumes in value and net mass. 
UK trade by industry 
Regional trade statistics 
Trade trends 

Region North Somerset Council 
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/  

North Somerset statistics 
Individual area statistics eg Clevedon, Weston Super Mare, 
Portishead, Nailsea 
Links to 2002 census information for North Somerset 
Transport plans 
Planning

Region Somerset County Council 
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerse
t/  

Town transport planning and strategies 
Sustainable travel 
County farms 
Recycling 
Somerset interactive area profiles, facts and figures 
Somerset community profile data 
Somerset Economic data

Region South Somerset District Council 
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/por
tal/page?_pageid=53,1&_dad=portal
&_schema=PORTAL  

Air quality data (by request) 
Planning information

General Census at School 
http://www.censusatschool.ntu.ac.uk/ 

Classroom activities 
Provide your own data to help with the development of activities 
Curriculum activities searchable by subject 
How to present data 
Questionnaire guidance 
Advice on statistics and data handling

General Discovering Important Statistical 
Concepts Using Spreadsheets 
http://www.mis.coventry.ac.uk/~nhun
t/home/  

Data handling and presentation advice 
 

http://webapp1.somerset.gov.uk/her/sop.asp?flash=true
http://webapp1.somerset.gov.uk/her/sop.asp?flash=true
http://www.gbsts.com/
http://www.gosw.gov.uk/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.uktradeinfo.com/
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerset/
http://www.somerset.gov.uk/somerset/
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/portal/page?_pageid=53,1&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/portal/page?_pageid=53,1&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/portal/page?_pageid=53,1&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
http://www.censusatschool.ntu.ac.uk/
http://www.mis.coventry.ac.uk/%7Enhunt/home/
http://www.mis.coventry.ac.uk/%7Enhunt/home/
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General Royal Statistical Society  Centre for 
Statistical Education 
http://www.rsscse.org.uk/  

Library database which contains links to various sources of data 
Census at School project

General Focus on Doomsday 
http://www.learningcurve.gov.uk/focu
son/domesday/  

Information about the Doomsday book and its history 
Doomsday workshop available 
School visits

General The National Archives: The Learning 
Curve 
http://www.learningcurve.gov.uk  

Document s, photos and film from the National Archives 
Doomsday book 
 

General Geographical Association: 
Secondary Fieldwork Advice 
http://www.geography.org.uk/project
s/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork2#fieldwor
k  

Issues covered include: 
Funding 
ICT?  
Equal opportunities  
Legislation?  
Design?  
Where? When?  
Organisations?  
Risk assessment?  
Kinaesthetic learning, etc.  

General Geographical Association: Primary 
Fieldwork Advice 
http://www.geography.org.uk/project
s/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork1/  

Primary fieldwork issues covered 
Advice

General QCA Innovating with Geography: 
Fieldwork 
http://www.qca.org.uk/geography/inn
ovating/geography_matters/fieldwork
/  

Innovative ideas 
Guidance 
School case studies to download

Region Wikipedia- Bristol 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bristol  

Contains a massive amount about Bristol, and facts and figures. 
Topics covered include: 
Transport 
History 
Industry 
Education 
Places of interest 
Article also links to other articles about places, towns and villages 
in the surrounding area 
Good for background knowledge on the area.

General The Geography Site 
http://www.geography-
site.co.uk/pages/skills.html  

Information and guidance on how to measure and calculate river 
cross sections, discharge, friction, gradient and velocity, and also 
about skills such as Chi squared and Spearman’s rank 

Region Bristol City Council Environment and 
Planning department 
http://www.bristol-
city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Council-
Democracy/Statistics-Census-
Information/iqol-2004-report.en  

Summary - Bristol's Quality of Life Index; Background - Indicator 
Development; Ward and Community Indicators  
Biodiversity 
Energy  
Environmental Protection  
Land Use and Development  
Transport 
Waste Management  
Global Issues 
Social Economy 
Sustainable Business 
Toursim and Culture  
Education and skills  
Health and Wellbeing  
Leisure and Recreation  
Access to Services  
Children and Young People  
Elderly People  
Community Satisfaction  

http://www.rsscse.org.uk/
http://www.learningcurve.gov.uk/focuson/domesday/
http://www.learningcurve.gov.uk/focuson/domesday/
http://www.learningcurve.gov.uk/
http://www.geography.org.uk/projects/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork2#fieldwork
http://www.geography.org.uk/projects/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork2#fieldwork
http://www.geography.org.uk/projects/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork2#fieldwork
http://www.geography.org.uk/projects/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork1/
http://www.geography.org.uk/projects/gtip/thinkpieces/fieldwork1/
http://www.qca.org.uk/geography/innovating/geography_matters/fieldwork/
http://www.qca.org.uk/geography/innovating/geography_matters/fieldwork/
http://www.qca.org.uk/geography/innovating/geography_matters/fieldwork/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bristol
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills.html
http://www.geography-site.co.uk/pages/skills.html
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Council-Democracy/Statistics-Census-Information/iqol-2004-report.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Council-Democracy/Statistics-Census-Information/iqol-2004-report.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Council-Democracy/Statistics-Census-Information/iqol-2004-report.en
http://www.bristol-city.gov.uk/ccm/content/Council-Democracy/Statistics-Census-Information/iqol-2004-report.en
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Community Safety  
Housing and Shelter  
Poverty and Social Exclusion  
Site contians infomamation, facts and figures, graphs and 
maps for the wards in Bristol area, based on the topics 
above. 

Region Bristol Forward.net- State of the 
neighbourhoods 
http://www.bristolforward.net/evaluati
on/neighbourhoods.asp  

Crime data, education data, jobs, housing, road safety 
Provides information relating to key regeneration themes in Bristol 
such as crime, education and health. 

Region Bristol Historical Research and 
Temple Local History Group 
http://www.history4u.info  

Information about the history of Bristol, including industrial history 
Maps (published & manuscript)  
Topographical history of England  
Photographic records  
Photographic transparencies (35mm) & prints  
Water systems, c.1270 to present day Subterranean features 
encompassing caves, mines, wells, springs, mediaeval conduits, 
pipes, aquaducts and associated systems in the Bristol area  
Articles, books, plans  
Bristol street furniture - articles & books  
Plans, photographs, taped talks  
Insurance maps, central Bristol & Gloucester 
Bristol Street Directories & Lists  
Bristol Guides, 18th - 20th Century  
Population Lists  
Poll Books  
Published Biographies  
Public Lists (Civic Offices)  
Company House Journals (Wills, Mardons, etc.) Workplace 
Accounts & Biographies  
Will provide help and resources for any enquiries you may have

Region Malago Society 
http://www.digitalbristol.org/members
/malsoc/  

Local history of the South west of Bristol

Region Digital Bristol 
http://www.digitalbristol.org/pagecac
he/143925-frame.html  

Links to local history resources

General English Nature  
http://www.english-
nature.org.uk/pubs/gis/gis_register.a
sp  

GIS datasets available to download as zip files, in 100km squares 
or England wide 
Includes woodlands, ancient woodlands, lowlands, SSSIs, nature 
reserves

Region RTPI Southwest region 
http://southwest.rtpi.org.uk/guide/ind
ex.html  

Case studies based on: 
Mendip Quarrying 
Traffic Management in Cirencester 
Dorset Heathlands 
The Piggeries, Frome  
Tinkers Bubble, Somerset  
Waterside, Falmouth  
Harbourside Weymouth  
Cribbs Causeway  
Salisbury Bypass  
Chesil Beach and Fleet, Portland  
Dorset Coast Strategy  
Stover Country Park, Newton Abbott  
Bristol Harbourside 

 
Learning locally through fieldwork project 2005-6 
Education Department 

http://www.bristolforward.net/evaluation/neighbourhoods.asp
http://www.bristolforward.net/evaluation/neighbourhoods.asp
http://www.history4u.info/
http://www.digitalbristol.org/members/malsoc/
http://www.digitalbristol.org/members/malsoc/
http://www.digitalbristol.org/pagecache/143925-frame.html
http://www.digitalbristol.org/pagecache/143925-frame.html
http://www.english-nature.org.uk/pubs/gis/gis_register.asp
http://www.english-nature.org.uk/pubs/gis/gis_register.asp
http://www.english-nature.org.uk/pubs/gis/gis_register.asp
http://southwest.rtpi.org.uk/guide/index.html
http://southwest.rtpi.org.uk/guide/index.html

